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White, John

| Gospal

From: O'Neill Kim (Ludgate) { Code A
Sent: 18 September 2009 19:23

To: White, John; Close Paul

Subject: RE: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton

Dear Mr White,
Thank you for the transcripts, | can see the rest of them coming through as | am replying to you.

Kind regards

From: White, John | Code A
Sent: 18 September 2009 19:17

To: Close Paul

Cc: O'Neill Kim (Ludgate)

Subject: RE: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton

Hi!

Re Gosport - Dr Barton

Many thanks

Just organising the transcripts now
Hope next week goes well.

Best wishes

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department
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From: Close Paul [} Code A
Sent: 18 September 2009 17:26

To: White, John
Cc: O'Neill Kim (Ludgate) )\,
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Subject: FW: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton

Dear John,
Please let me know if the fax has gone through OK.

If you would like to send through, when convenient, an electronic version of the GMC transcript which you
have just received, [ will arrange for copy sets to be prepared here for consideration by counse!l and by me.

It would seem prudent to consider only the original tranche of your clients as envisaged and not to include the
case of Gillian Mackenzie. | note that has apparently received today a letter from Hampshire police possibly
concerning new enquiries. | confirm that | have no knowledge of this. | also note there is seemingly an
impasse between her and HM Coroner as to the convening of an inquest. Again | have no information about
this.

If you could also copy the transcripts to my colleague Kim O’Neill [please see details above] she will be able
to prepare the copy sets. | am working away from the office next week.

Kind Regards,
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This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients.
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored

and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes.
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Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA
number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If
you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients'
business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over

which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability
for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.
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A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients.
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored

and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes.
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